Approved for Rel%?§§L3931(21/01 C06923611 Date of Report: 10/20/2021

Task Information

Task ID: 5329125 Case ID: F-2014-01696 Phase: Initial

Case Manager: EE;ES; Requester Name: REVILAK, STEPHEN

Special Handling: Ext. Agency:

From: PIPD To: MSO

Case Action: Search Task Type: Review Topic:

Send Date: 06/26/2014 Due Date: Return Date: 06/27/2014
Grant Code: (b)(5) Sub Code:

Subject: SCREENSHOT OF THE CIA INTRANET HOME PAGE

instructions: The DIR and DS has accepted the review of the following document for:

SCREENSHOT OF THE CIA INTRANET HOME PAGE

if you have any questions please call me (b)(3)
(b)(3)
_ (b)(6)
Response: 27 June 2014
(U/IAIUO) The DS has completed its review of one document in F-2014-01696 with the following determination:
(b)(5)
(UAIUO) If you have any questions, please contac (b)(3)
(b)(6)
COMMENTS
Date User Comment
UNCLASSIFIED Page 10of2

Approved for Release: 2021/11/01 C06923611



Approved for Release: 2021/11/01 C06923611
UNCLASSIFIED

DOCUMENTS TASKED

CADRE Ref. ID Document Title

No.
Pub. Date Pages Rel. Dec.

Exemptions

UNCLASSIFIED

Approved for Release: 2021/11/01 C06923611

Page 2 of 2



